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AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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120 Eaat Chaco
January 15, 1957

Amsrada $troleum corpeation
P.O. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoms

Gentlemen:

Pagker tests were conduoted on your #3-A Jicarilla well in the
Section 23-25N-SW ﬁ January 4, 1987 and January 9, 1957.

Thess tests were ﬂw by ¥ A. R, Kendrick of the Aatec
office of the 0il Conssyvation Cammission. The tests indicate
that there is Mmon betwoen the sones and we are therefore
directing that your ccmpany start remedial action within the next
30 days under the tor‘ ot BC Order 269.

Yours very traly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriet #3

ECAsks
cc: Amerada Petroleum: Gorp.

Box #E ,
Blocmfield, New Mexico



